Ajay.Meena01@mca.gov.in

From: Roc Delhi <Roc.Delhi@mca.gov.in>

Sent: 09 April 2025 15:04

To: Vijaya reddy; Ajay Meena01; Mansi Gokhale; Sarthak Tyagi; Nitin Agnihotri

Subject: Fwd: Re: Fwd: FW: FW: In the matter of Bal Kishan Sharma Vs Union of India & Ors- W.P

(C) No. 1382 of 2025

dicl/Regards,

F9aT IFATER/ Registrar of Companies
IS ISTETeAT &1/National Capital Territory
feeell va gRAON/Delhi & Haryana

>>>
From: "Ramesh C. Mishra" <ramesh.mishra@mca.gov.in>
Roc Delhi <Roc.Delhi@mca.gov.in>, Sarthak Tyagi <Sarthak.Tyagi@mca.gov.in>, Mansi
Gokhale <Mansi.Gokhale@mca.gov.in>, Ajay Meena01 <Ajay.Meena01@mca.gov.in>, Alok
To: Pandey <Alok.Pandey@mca.gov.in>, Vijaya reddy <Vijaya.reddy@mca.gov.in>, Denning Babu
<Denning.Babu@mca.gov.in>, <saransh.gupta@gov.in>, Nitin Agnihotri
<Nitin.Agnihotri@mca.gov.in>
Sidhil Sasi <sidhil.sasi@nic.in>, Kiran Reddy Joint Director <kiranreddy.t@gov.in>, CRFEGOV
<crfegov@mca.gov.in>
Date: 04/09/2025, 02:54 PM

Re: Fwd: FW: FW: In the matter of Bal Kishan Sharma Vs Union of India & Ors- W.P (C) No.
1382 of 2025

Cc:

Subject:

Sir/ Madam,

In reference to trailing mail, the direction of the court has been captured in consultation with policy
section of MCA to display the category field (Independent Director) in addition to the designation of
Director in the signatory details of the company (Extracted from e-Form DIR -12). The same is pending
with the service provider (LTIM) for deployment. Accordingly you are requested to apprise the
aforestated facts before the Hon'ble court.

YIdic Ud el
Thanks & Regards

IR O s rsdveTy

R C Mishra ICLS

TgF A (S-araeia)



